



Seaford Town Council

Planning and Highways Committee

Minutes of the meeting of the **Planning and Highways Committee** held at the **Council Chambers, 37 Church Street, Seaford** on **Thursday 19th September 2019** commencing at 7.00pm

Present:

Councillor L Wallraven (Chairman) Councillors L Boorman, J Edson and A Latham
Geoff Johnson-Planning Officer
One member of the public present

P 45/09/19 Apologies for Absence

Apologies were reported from Councillors N Ali, M Everden, J Lord and R Honeyman.

Councillor L Boorman was substituting for Councillor R Honeyman

P 46/09/19 Disclosure of Interests

None

P 47/09/19 Public Participation

None

P 48/09/19 Planning Applications

Planning Applications received in the week commencing 26th August 2019

Seaford
LW/19/0607

127 North Way

Planning Application – Proposed loft conversion and roof extension with rear dormer and balcony plus single storey rear extension

It was **RESOLVED** to **SUPPORT** the application. It was considered that although the proposed extension was substantial it would not have any adverse impact on the existing property. It was requested however that a condition should be requested requiring the side panels of the proposed balcony to be glazed with frosted glass to avoid any overlooking of neighbouring properties

Seaford
LW/19/0546

39 Lexden Drive

Planning Application – Proposed single storey side and rear extension

It was **RESOLVED** to **SUPPORT** the application

Planning Applications received in the weeks commencing 2nd and 9th September 2019

No applications received

P 49/09/19

Proposed Road Closure – Italian Market

It was reported that the Italian Market planned for Saturday 9th November had been cancelled and the application to Lewes D.C for a road closure had therefore been withdrawn

NOTED

P 50/09/19

Update Report

Members considered report 72/19 updating the Committee on taken by Lewes D.C since the last meeting.
The Planning Officer also referred to other decisions received since the circulation of the agenda which would be reported in full to the next meeting on 10th October

It was **RESOLVED** to **NOTE** the report

The meeting closed at 7.17 p.m

Councillor L Wallraven
Chairman

Draft